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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Saturday, 15 September 2018 12:37 PM
To: Md Noor, Norsiah (Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com)
Subject: <Seek Instruction> Your Ref: 5143093712S *Our Ref: CC6/AIG18014747/Upa3 

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJY 8401Z(OI) & YP 4218H(TP) ON 17/07/2018]
Attachments: Accident_Location.pdf

Your Ref: 5143093712S 
Our Ref: CC6/AIG18014747/Upa3 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJY 8401Z(OI) & YP 4218H(TP) ON 17/07/2018 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Third party reported that he was on the 3rd lane of 4 lanes road. Our insured was on his left. When the traffic 
light turned green third party moved forward to make a left turn as his vehicle is long. Our insured wanted 
to make a left turn and both vehicles came too close and resulted the collision. 
 
OI reported that he stopped and waiting for traffic light at lane 1. When the traffic light turned green, he 
moved slowly to make a left turn. Suddenly third party who was on his right had turned left and resulted the 
collision. Please note that third party was on the lane which only allow to go straight. 
 
We attached here with a copy of accident location from google map. Third party was on the 2nd left lane 
and he is not supposed to turn left.\ 
 
In view of this, we are intending to reject third party claim. 
 
For your comments/ instruction please. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 
 


